

# Safely stopping your medicine

Today we have agreed that you should stop your medicine:



- This side of the leaflet outlines what to do when stopping this medicine.
- The other side has information if you need to stop gradually.

#### Keep a copy of this with you

- and show it to anyone you see about your health.

# Why we have agreed to stop this medicine

Medicines should only be used when they benefit you. In your case, we have agreed the benefits of this medicine are less than the risk of side effects caused by it.

#### How will I stop this medicine?

Stop taking your medicine straight away from:

Stop taking your medicine gradually - see the other side of this leaflet.

#### What might I notice and what should I do?

Most people do not notice any difference after stopping. But do keep watching for any changes in your condition.

#### **Minor symptoms**

- Continue as agreed and keep watching for any changes in your condition.
- Talk to your practice pharmacist about these symptoms at your next appointment.

#### **Major symptoms**

- Call your practice straight away for help or call 111 if after hours.
- Severe symptoms call 999 for help.



#### What should I do next?

Your next appointment is: If you need to speak to somebody before ring and ask for:









# If you are gradually stopping your medicine:



### **Additional information**









**Health** Innovation Network